OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: July 31, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Anti money-laundering - next steps
Attachments: AML next steps.docx

Suzanne

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: July 31, 2018 3:46 PM

To: James, Carole FIN:EX <Carole.James@gov.bc.ca>; Eby, David AG:EX <David.Eby@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX <Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX <Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>; Wright,
Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Christensen, Suzanne
PREM:EX <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
<Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Anti money-laundering - next steps

Good afternoon:

I’'m pleased to report that Minister James and Minister Eby have agreed to co-ordinate the next steps on money-
laundering along the lines proposed in the attached note. | would appreciate the assistance of the deputies and their
staff to finalize terms of reference and next steps for each ministry’s work in time for an early fall announcement.

Thank you

Geoff
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: July 31,2018 2:02 PM
To: Wanamabker, Lori FIN:EX; Brouwer, Shauna FIN:EX
Subject: Re money laundering TOR
Hello
s.13

I'm sure we’ll discuss further @ 2:30. See you then.
Suzanne Christensen
ADM, Priorities and Accountability Office

Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell: 250-888-4301
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: July 26, 2018 6:47 PM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: FEED-BACK NEEDED: Letter to PM-Indigenous Framework (July 26) - AB edits (3)
Doug

| had a slightly different read on it. s-13.s.16
$.13,5.16

s.13,5.16

s.13,5.16

Or to put it another way, what exactly would be at odds with what we've been saying?

| think if we sign off on this, s.13
s.13

Suzanne

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 6:02 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: Re: FEED-BACK NEEDED: Letter to PM-Indigenous Framework (July 26) - AB edits (3)

s.13,5.16
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s.13,5.16

And as you know Okenge there is a technical FPT meeting in the second week of August that sounds like we
will all get much more info.

Doug Caul
Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

On Jul 26, 2018, at 3:30 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Views? Thanks, oym

From: Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Letter to PM-Indigenous Framework (July 26) - AB edits (3)

Hi Okenge,

Attached is the latest version of the Indigenous Rights Framework letter, s.16
s.16

s.16

I have not shared this with MIRR yet, as | wanted to get your initial read.

Thanks,
Sarah

<Letter to PM-Indigenous Framework (July 26) - AB edits (3).docx>
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: July 25, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Subject: Proposed agenda - BC Housing meeting

Before | send out an invite | want to make sure we’re in the same space as far as an agenda goes. Any thoughts
welcome.

Agenda
Meeting with BC Housing

Invitees: Shane Ramsey, Michael Flanigan, Armin Amrolia (comms person, board chair?)
Craig Ashbourne
Jon Robinson
Robb Gibbs
Suzanne Christensen

1. Current Status of Program
— Finance — mix of projects, subsidy/non subsidy. Contributions by partners etc
— Project pipeline: Approach to soliciting partners. Progress to date. Current mix
— Communications: Current Communications approach

2. Desired future state
— Finance — what is approach to budget 2019 and beyond?
— Projects
- Communications — profile and context of government’s larger housing message.

Suzanne Christensen
ADM, Priorities and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell: 250-888-4301
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: July 10, 2018 6:09 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: For your consideration an alternate approach to the Greyhound conundrum

PS Here are all of the year round intercommunity bus services in BC, after Greyhound leaves (from BCPTB):
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Suzanne

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: July 10, 2018 6:06 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For your consideration an alternate approach to the Greyhound conundrum

| see MCT has commented today on her meeting with fellow transport Ministers on Thursday and on the prospect that
other operators may take over “some routes” in BC.

I want to suggest another approach, which could better meet the needs of communities and not burden government
with what seems to be inevitable and difficult demands for subsidies to deliver infrequent service to some locations.

I think one of the reasons Greyhound sank is that many people are already using online ridesharing message boards and
services, both for traditional ridesharing (I’'m driving to Calgary, want to share the cost of gas?) and more money-
focused services. A quick look at Craigslist demonstrates: https://victoria.craigslist.ca/search/rid

I think it would be a great idea to really think through whether this is an opportunity to move to a “rural ridesharing”
model.

A ridesharing service that supported long trips, had the driver-checks and customer rating features of ride sharing apps,
and the flexibility of getting a ride when you need to be in the regional centre at 10:00 am for a doctor’s appointment,
not catching the bus 14 hours before time. This is a growing field in the states as this slideshow talks

about: https://www.slideshare.net/rpoamerica/liberty-mobility-now

Manitoba has GoManitoba, which seems to focus on more traditional ridesharing/commuting, but the platform has an
option for single trip rides and if you want to commute the 200km from Brandon to Winnipeg five days a week, three
people are online looking for passengers. https://www.gomanitoba.ca/Public/Home.aspx

There is an opportunity to engage with communities around the province, and see if there are partnership opportunities
that the province can make real, instead of solutions that people demand the province provide.

s.13

Suzanne Christensen
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ADM, Priorities and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell: 250-888-4301
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: July 6, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Worksafe review

Attachments: Memorandum HB mandate (003).docx

Geoff and Don

| took the opportunity to weigh in. There’s lots of track changes to see, s.13

s.13

Suzanne

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: July 5, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Worksafe review

Don, it's been raining to | tackled the Worksafe issue. Memo attached. Comments welcome.$-13
s.13

Geoff

11
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: July 4, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Re. July 4 CCSSP Employment Standards Act RFL

FYI | asked Leila to give a summary of issues related to RFL coming to CCSP today.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Farmer, Leila PREM:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 3, 2018 at 1:58:27 PM PDT

To: "Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX" <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re. July 4 CCSSP Employment Standards Act RFL

Hi Suzanne,

Following my earlier review of the Employment Standards RFL, here are my 4 central concerns:

s.13

Let me know if you'd like to discuss further.
Thanks,

Leila Farmer | Director
Priorities and Accountability | Deputy Minister’s Office
Office of the Premier | Phone: 250-208-9547

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete
the message.
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